Owen J. Flanagan & Company, CPA's
60 East 42nd Street
New York, NY 10165
212-682-2783

March 24, 2021

Girls Incorporated of New York City
120 Wall Street No. 1800

New York, NY 10005-3904

Attention: Patricia Jacovina

Dear Patricia:

Enclosed is the organization's 2019 Exempt Organization
return. The state Exempt Organization Annual Report is also
enclosed. These should be signed, dated, and mailed, as
indicated.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.
FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return to the IRS. Return Form 8879-EO to
us by May 17, 2021.

NEW YORK FORM CHAR500:

The New York Form CHAR500 should be mailed on or before May
17, 2021 to:

NYS Office of Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Enclose a check or money order for $125.00, payable to
Department of Law.

The report should be signed and dated by the authorized
individual(s).

The attached copy of federal Form 990 must be properly signed
and dated.




Copies of all the returns are enclosed for your files. We
suggest that you retain these copies indefinitely.

Yours truly,

Owen J. Flanagan & Company, CPA's




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2020

Prepared for

Girls Incorporated of New York City

120 wWall Street No.
New York, NY

1800

10005-3904

Prepared by

Owen J Flanagan & CO
60 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10165
Amount due Not applicable
or refund
Make check
payable to Not applicable
Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to Not applicable
Return must be .
mailed on Not applicable
or before
Special This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you

Instructions

wish to have it

sign, date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office.

then submit the

paper copy of the return to the IRS.
us by May 17,

transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
We will

electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
Return Form 8879-EO to

2021.

900941
04-01-19



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 15451878
rom 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2019, and ending JUN 3 O , 20 2 O 20 1 9
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

Name and title of officer

PAMELA MARALDO

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1b 3,061,786.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) ~2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) ... . . 4b
5a Form 8868 checkhere B[] b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3¢) ... 5b

[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2019
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

lauthorize Owen J Flanagan & Co toentermyPIN| 10185 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 13696116145 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» pae p 03/24/21

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2019)
923051 10-03-19

13490324 788682 1018G 2019.05080 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW Y 1018G__1



- 390

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Extended to May 17, 2021

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 andending JUN 30, 2020
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
oenge | GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY
’c\‘ﬁgze Doing business as 13-4028433
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Final | 120 WALL STREET 1800 212-531-7620
;etrergm City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 3,086,213.
gpﬁﬂded NEW YORK, NY 10005-3904 H(a) Is this a group return
Algr?“ca F Name and address of principal officer PAMELA MARALDO for subordinates? |:|Yes No
pending Same as C above H(b) Are all subordinates included?:lYeS l:l No
I Tax-exempt status: ILI 501(c)(3) I_l 501(c) ( )4 (insert no.) I_l 4947(a)(1) or I_l 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW.GIRLSINCNYC.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ [ Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation: 19 9 9] M State of legal domicile: NY

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SERVING GIRLS IN NEW YORK CITY
% THROUGH TRAINING AND EDUCATION.
g 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 20
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . 4 19
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . 5 77
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 100
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 3,192,973. 2,981,888.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 64,662. 79,876.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) .. ... ... 205. 22,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 3,257,840. 3,061,786.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... 19,000. 8,150.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) _ . 2,790,914. 2,963,102.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 384,928
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . . ... 549,473. 547,778.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . .. 3,359,387. 3,519,030.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -101,547. -457,244.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
?}—E 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 1,523,179. 1,568,123.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 119,962. 622,150.
éé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 .............................o.o... 1,403,217. 945,973.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here PAMELA MARALDO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check ][ PTIN

Paid  [Kevin Sunkel Kevin Sunkel 03/24/21 bianpops [PO0706145
Preparer | Firm's name Owen J Flanagan & Co Frm'sEINp 13-2060851
Use Only |Firm'saddress), 60 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10165 Phoneno.212-682-2783
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ILI Yes I_l No
932001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Wl ...
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE MISSION OF GIRLS INC. OF NEW YORK CITY IS TO ADVOCATE FOR AND
IMPROVE THE LIVES OF UNDERSERVED GIRLS, AGES 6 TO 18, AND IN THE FIVE
BOROUGHS. WE PURSUE THIS MISSION BY PROVIDING RESEARCH-BASED
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS IN THE AREAS OF SCIENCE; TECHNOLOGY; ENGINEERING;

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or O00-EZ |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 2 ’ 855 ’ 391 e including grants of $ 8 ’ 150 . ) (Revenue$ 79 ’ 876 . )
DURING THE YEAR ENDING 6/30/20, GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY WAS
ABLE TO REACH APPROXIMATELY 7500 GIRLS WITH OUR STRONG, SMART AND BOLD
MISSION DESPITE THE IMPACT OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND THE CLOSURE OF
NYC PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN MARCH 2020. WE PROVIDED SERVICES IN FIVE
SCHOOL-BASED GIRLS INC. COMPREHENSIVE CENTERS, OFFERING CREDIT-BEARING
HEALTH AND STEM COURSES AS WELL AS ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT FOR GIRLS IN
GRADES 6 THROUGH 12 FIVE DAYS PER WEEK. ADDITIONALLY, WE SERVE GIRLS
AND THEIR FAMILIES THROUGH OUR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT PROGRAMS AT
SCHOOLS, HOSPITALS AND COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATIONS, DELIVERING OUR
INNOVATIVE, EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING PROGRAMS IN COLLEGE PREP AND
RETENTION, LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT, FINANCIAL LITERACY, MEDIA LITERACY,
SPORTS, SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, MATH, PREGNANCY PREVENTION,

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 2 ’ 855 ’ 391.
Form 990 (2019)
932002 01-20-20 See Schedule O for Continuation(s)
2
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433  page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartlvV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Scheaule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XII 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il andiv.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . ... 21 X
932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)

3
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433  page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i~ 2 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANY FAX-EXEMDt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlvV 28a

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv .. 28b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b?/f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlvV 28c

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30

Lo I T ] I T ] B B ] B

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| 31
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partil 32
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
PartV,line1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete SChedUle O ... eeeeeeeeeenee 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V. . |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 19
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZE WINNEIS? e 1c | X
932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433  page5

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ‘
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... ... 2a 77
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O I8 FOMMN 82827 ..., 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities = 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... .. | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUring the Year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 |s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)
932005 01-20-20
5
13490324 788682 1018G 2019.05080 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW Y 1018G__1



Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 20
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .. ... .. . 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing DoAY ? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written Whistleblower POlCY 2 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangemMIENTS? e eeeeeee 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed >NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

PATRICIA JACOVINA - 212-531-7620
120 WALL STREET, STE 1800, NEW YORK, NY 10036
932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433  page?
Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | 4o not df;gfﬁ'oorgth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 (g and related
below N 5 5 §§>’ 5 organizations
ine) |E|Z |5 |5 |58 S
(1) CAROLYN J, COLE 5.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) CHARMAINE SLACK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) COURTNEY ADANTE 2.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) TERRYL COTE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) AMY FERRIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) STACY GORDON 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MARIA S. JELESCU 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JENNIFER MORGAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KYUNG-AH PARK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) SUSAN POLLACK 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MARGARET RIENECKER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) STEPHANIE RUHLE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) PAMELA MARALDO 45.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 180,183. 0. 5,789.
(14) TANYA CLARK ROBINSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JOAN KUHL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) MEREDITH MEYER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) MADELYN MORRIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page8
IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not crf;gfiﬂggth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g (g and related
below ERg - E §§ 5 organizations
(18) SUSAN AXELROD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) ALLISON HARDEN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) JOYCE PHILLIPS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
ib Subtotal 180,183. 0. 5,789.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) ... > 180,183. 0. 5,789.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . . 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2019)
932008 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019)

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

13-4028433

Page 9

Part VIIl [ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A)
Total revenue

Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512 -514

*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns . . 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues 1b
z,‘f,: ¢ Fundraising events 1c 127,742.
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) |1e 1,684,310.
.g - f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3s similar amounts not included above  [1¢| 1,169, 836.
g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f |19 $
OG| h Total.Addlines1a-1f ... » |2,981,888.
Business Code
¢ | 2a PROGRAM SERVICES 611710 79,876. 79,876.
2ol b
a2l ¢
| e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... ... ... ... > 79,876.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 4 22. 22.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ..o |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses = [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢C
d Netrentalincomeor (10SS) .................................... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b
9 ¢ Gainor(oss) 7c
o d Netgain or (I0SS) ..........ccoovioieoeee e >
E‘ 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ 127,742, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line18 sa| 24,427.
b Less: direct expenses sb| 24,427.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  .............. > 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a|
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
" Business Code
=]
8 g 11 a
55| b
s d Al otherrevenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenue. See instructions 3,061,786. 79,876. 0. 22.
932009 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) . (9] D)
7b. 8b. 9b. and 10b of Part Vill Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
s OB, 95, . expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 8,150. 8,150.

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 189,434. 94,718. 37,887. 56,829.

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages 2,237,999. 1,891,584. 153,819. 192,596.

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 338,329. 280,212. 25,439, 32,678.
10 Payrolltaxes . 197,340. 161,718. 15,494. 20,128.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal .
c Accounting . 15,401. 15,401.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 112,801. 86,241. 1,998. 24,562.
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Office expenses 35,640. 9,936. 952. 24,752.
14 Information technology =~ 23,586- 19,328. 1,852. 2,406.
15  Rovyalties
16 OCCUPaNCY 101,03].- 86,485- 6,327. 8,219.
17  Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 44 ,425. 32,296. 2,698. 9,431.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates .. .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 64,007. 52,453. 5,025. 6,529.
23 Insurance 32,840. 26,912. 2,578. 3,350.

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a PROGRAM EXPENSES 89,386. 89,386.
b NATIONAL DUES AND SUBSC 19,6009. 15,972. 189. 3,448.
¢ BANK AND FINANCE FEES 7,676. 7,676.
d EVENT EXPENSES 1,376. 1,376.
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,519,030.[ 2,855,391. 278,711. 384,928.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > l:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page 11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 504,086.[ 1 986,528.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 76,585.] 2 40,307.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 754 .1 91.| 3 352 , 57 8.
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .. 6
i) 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5, 407.| o 45 ’ 407.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 366,551.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 223 ’ 248. 182 ’ 310.| 10c 143 ’ 303.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ............................ 1,523,179.] 16 1,568,123.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 119,962.| 17 87,263.
18  Grants payable 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
§ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 534 ’ 887.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... 119,962.( 2 622,150.
® Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> [X]
] and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
é 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 1,112,257, 27 727,270.
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 290 ’ 960.| 28 218 .1 03.
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> |:|
"'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
5 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
§ 32 Total net assets or fund balances 1,403,217.] 32 945,973.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 1,523,179.] 33 1,568,123.
Form 990 (2019)

932011 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page 12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part XI ... |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 3,061,786.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3,519,030.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet1 3 -457 ’ 244,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn (A) .. . 4 1,403,217.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduleo) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMN (B)) o 10 945 r 973.
Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... [ ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CircUlar A1B32 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2019)

932012 01-20-20
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 9
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

2
3 []
4

]

000 ®0 0

10

11 ]
]

12

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12¢, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI

-

Enter the number of supported organizations

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iiii) Type of organization | (V)s e organizaton sted |~ (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other

in your governing document?

organization (described on lines 1-10 Yes No support (see instructions) |support (see instructions)

above (see instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 932021 09-25-19  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page2
Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 2527036.| 3450544.| 3270768.| 3192973.| 2981888./15423209.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2527036.[ 3450544.[ 3270768.] 3192973.] 2981888.[15423209.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

covmn(@® 171,326.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 15251883.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2527036.| 3450544.] 3270768.] 3192973.| 2981888.[15423209.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 14. 61. 20. 205. 22. 322,

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part VI.) 5,324. 458. 1,167. 6,949.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 15430480.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ...~~~ 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SYOP Nere ... ... ... | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .. . ... 14 98.84 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 99.03 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . . . . ... > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for theyear

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. subtractline 7¢ from ling 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this bOX and STOP NEIre ... . ... ... e | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 ..., 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = > |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ | |:|
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pagea
Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
932024 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
16
13490324 788682 1018G 2019.05080 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW Y 1018G__1




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pages
[Part IV [ Supporting Organizations /-,ntinueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to g, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pages
[Part V | Type IIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Qs |[DN|=

o0 ([H[WIN|=

(=]

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other

o [Q |0 |T|®

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035.
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

W
W

H

® [N (o |0
0[N (0|

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Qs |[DN|=

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

I_l Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

o0 ([H[WIN|=

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page7

[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /ontinued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0N |[(o |0 ]|h|W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

W

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

ST |[™|o |a|0 |T|v

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o [Q |0 |T|®

Excess from 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pages

Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

13-4028433

Identification of Excess Contributions

Schedule A Included on Part I, Line 5 2019
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
. , Total E
Contributor’s Name Contr?bStions Cont):i(i)eustisons
THE MOODY'S FOUNDATION 465,310. 156,700.
MACQUARIE GLOBAL SERVICES 323,236. 14,626.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part Il, Line 5 171,326.

923171 04-01-19




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 9

or 990-PF) . . .
Department of the Treasury P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0o don

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and IIl.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

923451 11-06-19



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | MACQUARIE GLOBAL SERVICES LLC Person
Payroll |:|
1301 RIVERPLACE BOULEVARD $ 123,236. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYC DEPT OF YOUTH AND COMMUNITY
2 | DEVELOPMENT Person
Payroll |:|
2 LAFAYETTE STREET $ 1,684,308. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10007 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | NY COMMUNITY TRUST FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
909 THIRD AVENUE $ 150,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | ALPHASIGHTS Person
Payroll |:|
350 MADISON AVENUE, 12TH FL $ 59,813. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10017 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | KATE SPADE & COMPANY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
5901 WESTSIDE AVE $ 250,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
NORTH BERGEN, NJ 07047 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |:|
Payroll |:|
$ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

Employer identification number

13-4028433

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)
No. (b) (c) (d)
- . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
No. (b) (c) (d)
- . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
No. (b) (c) (d)
- . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
No. (b) © ()
- . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
No. (b) © ()
- . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
No. (b) © ()
- . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

923453 11-06-19

13490324 788682 1018G
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 4

Name of organization

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

Employer identification number

13-4028433

Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions o or less for the year. isi
pleting Part lll, enter the total of lusively religi haritable, et tributi f$1,000 | for the y (Enterthlsmfo.once.)>$

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

923454 11-06-19

24
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Publi

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen tO_ ublic

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No

a b ON =

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DeNefit? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ... . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~~~ |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»_
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 1700@®))? [ Ives [_INo

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932051 10-02-19
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BegiNnNINg DalanCe
Additions during the year .
Distributions during the year
ENAING DalanCe
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XUl ................................
[Part V [ Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p %

¢ Term endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® O O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i)
(i) Related Organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d 39,141. 37,761. 1,380.
e 327,410. 185,487. 141,923.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... > 143,303.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

932052 10-02-19
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page3

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other

>

)

B

—

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

— |~ |=
3 |m

G

—

= [

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2

()

(4

()

(6)

@

(8

(9

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»

Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2

()

(4

()

(6)

@

(8

(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... . . . >

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

932053 10-02-19
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page4
Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3,061,786.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 3 3,061,786.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5 3 ’ 061 i 86.
Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3 ;D 19 ’ 030.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryear adjustments 2b
C Other l0SSes 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIl1.) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 0.
3  Subtract line 2e from lINe 1 3 3,519,030.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe inPartXxit.y 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18.)  .....................c.....c.c.c............ 5 3,519,030.

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT ENTERED INTO ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT

WOULD REQUIRE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION.

Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

BAD DEBTS

932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 9
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual N i oie, (iv) Gross receipts t(o %or retaine‘é by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity have ct;st?dfy from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
Y coniributions? Y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOMAl o >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
932081 09-11-19
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 page2
Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
SPRING None (add col. (a) through
BENEFIT cc.)l ©)

° (event type) (event type) (total number) ’

>

C

[9]

é 1 Grossreceipts 152,169. 152,169.
2 Less:Contributions . 127,742. 127,742.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 24,427. 24,427.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes

]

(2]

& | 6 Rentfacilitycosts

&

L

g 7 Foodandbeverages .

a
8 Entertainment .
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... 24,427. 24,427,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) > 24 ,427.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... » 0.

Part Ill | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

) (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

(0]
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo |  (¢) Othergaming 1. " o) hrough col. (c))
g
Q
o

1 GrosSSrevenue ....................................
o |2 Cashprizes
@
o
2|8 Noncashoprizes .. ...
L
©
214 Rent/faciitycosts
a

5 Otherdirectexpenses ...

I_l Yes % I_l Yes % I_l Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor |:| No |:| No |:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ... |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? I_l Yes I_l No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? I_l Yes I_l No
b If "Yes," explain:

932082 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

30
13490324 788682 1018G 2019.05080 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW Y 1018G__1



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? I_l Yes I_l No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable QaminNg ? |:| Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

13a %
b AN OULSIAE TG Y 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? l:l Yes l:l No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p> $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? |:| Yes |:| No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $
|Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

932083 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pagea
[Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
932084 04-01-19
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P> Attach to Form 990.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

Employer identification number

13-4028433

Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part I Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932101 10-26-19

Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)



Schedule | (Form 990) (2019) GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

13-4028433 Page 2

Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

BODY SHOP COLLEGE SHOWER SCHOLARSHIP RECEIPIENTS.

25|

8,150,

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.

932102 10-26-19
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

OMB No. 1545-0047

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

2019

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P.Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433
[Part ] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on linet1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-Control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A TR O QAN ZA  ON 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 11l
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
A TR O QAN ZA  ON 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 11l
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Partit ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHON 53.4958-6(C)7 ...ttt ettt eeeennen 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932111 10-21-19
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

13-4028433

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ji).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

0B B 2 ity ot other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
, i) Base ii) Bonus iii er ;
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation reoaog:grii?;fgggd
compensation compensation

(1) PAMELA MARALDO @| 180,183. 0. 0. 0. 5,789. 185,972. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 Page 3

I Part Il I Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932113 10-21-19 37



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2019

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

MATH; MENTAL AND PHYSICAL HEALTH; ARTS; DANCE AND YOGA; AND FINANCIAL

AND MEDIA LITERACY. WHILE WE PROVIDE PROGRAMMING TO ALL GIRLS

THROUGHOUT NEW YORK CITY, WE FOCUS OUR RESOURCES ON THE POOREST

COMMUNITIES. AS AN INDEPENDENT AFFILIATE OF GIRLS INC. NATIONAL

ORGANIZATION, OUR COMMITMENT IS TO INSPIRE ALL GIRLS TO BE STRONG,

SMART AND BOLD!

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION, SAFETY AND SELFDEFENSE. FINALLY, WE

DELIVERED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TO EDUCATORS AND OTHER CBOS AND

NONPROFITS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 1lb:

MANAGEMENT AND THE FINANCE AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES REVIEW THE DRAFT OF THE

FORM 990. ONCE THE DRAFT HAS BEEN APPROVED IT IS THEN CIRCULATED TO THE

ENTIRE BOARD BEFORE FILING.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c:

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS BROUGHT BEFORE THE BOARD ON AN ANNUAL

BASIS AND REVIEWED AT THE ANNUAL BOARD MEETING IN SEPTEMBER SO THAT EVERY

BOARD MEMBER UNDERSTANDS AND IS REMINDED OF THE POLICY.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE. STAFF COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

APPROVED IN THE ANNUAL BUDGET BY LINE ITEM BY THE BOARD. ANALYSIS IS BASED

ON DATA ON SIMILAR ORGANIZATIONS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

932212 09-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
39
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 9
P> Attach to Form 990. -

Department of the Treasury R . B R R Open to P.Ub"c

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt

il organizations during the tax year.
(a) ) (b) . (c) (d ) (e) ) ) (0 i Section(g‘?2(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)(3)) Yes No

GIRLS INCORPORATED - 13-1915124
120 WALL STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10005 GIRLS ADVOCACY AND SUPPORT Massachusetts 501(c)(3) Line 7 X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

932161 09-10-19 LHA 40



13-4028433  page2

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY
Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] (9) (h) U] (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d'(;ﬁﬁsi'le Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate [ Code V-UBI  |General or|Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (related, unrelated, income end-of-year locations? | @mount in box - [Manading| ownership
foreign excluded from tax under assets ocaons’ 1 20 of Schedule | Rartner?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [Yes|No

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (M (9) (h) 0B

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)13)

of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership °°mtr.<t°”;-‘d
Joreign or trust) assets St

V) Yes | No
41 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 Page 3

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) 1c | X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related Organization(S) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related Organization(S) 1e X
f DIvIdends from related OrQaN ZatiON(S) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related Organization(S) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related Organization(S) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related Organization(S) 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organizatioN(S) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related OrgaNiZatioN(S) 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) 10 X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) fOr EXPENSES 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) for EXPENSEs 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) ... 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) GIRLS INCORPORATED N 55,868.COST

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

932163 09-10-19 42 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019



GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

13-4028433  pages

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Part VI
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a (b) () (d) A(e)II " (9) (h) U] (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile P(recliotm(iinant iTCtorc?e arore sec. Share of Share of Diﬁprogor- COd?V-éJBl 20 (General or[Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c)(3) A~ ionate _famount in box managing N
of entity (state or foreign excluded from tax under orgs_g . total end-of-year allocations?| of Schedule K-1 | Partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  lyes|No iIncome assets Yes|No| (FOrm 1065) |yes|no
Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
43
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433 pages
Part VII | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

932165 09-10-19 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
44
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15450047

Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
- GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

ile by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

flingyour 1 120 WALL STREET, No. 1800

return. See
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10005-3904

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returny ... | 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

PATRICIA JACOVINA
[ ] Thebooksareinthecareof> 120 WALL STREET, STE 1800 - NEW YORK, NY 10036

Telephone No.p» 212-531-7620 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. . . ... | 4 []
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MaY 17 ’ 2021 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
| 4 [ calendar year or
Ptaxyearbeginning JUL 1, 2019 , and ending JUN 30, 2020

2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return

Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

923841 12-30-19
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2020

Prepared for

Girls Incorporated of New York City
120 Wall Street No. 1800
New York, NY 10005-3904

Prepared by

Owen J Flanagan & CO
60 East 42nd Street
New York, NY 10165

Amount due

or refund Balance due of $125.00
Make check Department of Law
payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

NYS Office of Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Return must be

mailed on
or before May 17, 2021
it The report should be signed and dated by the authorized

Instructions

individual(s).

The attached copy of federal Form 990 must be properly signed
and dated.

900941
04-01-19



Send with fee and attachments to:
c HAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 20 1 9
Charities Bureau Registration Section

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2019 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2020

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

[ Address Change GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 13-4028433

|:| Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

[ Initial Filing 120 WALL STREET, No. 1800 06-82-92

|:| Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:

[_I Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10005-3904 212 531-7620

|:| Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW.GIRLSINCNYC.ORG

Check your organization’s Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: |1 7Aonly [ EPTL only DUAL (7A&EPTL) [T EXEMPT*  Cparities Registry at v, CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification
See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

PAMELA MARALDO

President or Authorized Officer: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Signature Print Name and Title Date
STACY GORDON
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: TREASURER
Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

|:| 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

|:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page
for a checklist of |:| Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. @ Yes |:| No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: )
Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
i payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you "Department of Law"
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 100. $ 125. P
CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.
968451 01-08-20 1019 Page 1
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

[ 1w you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
|:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

l:l $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

[ ] $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

[ ] $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
[ ] $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
l:l $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

968461
01-08-20 1019 CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part Il, line 23(b)).

Page 2
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CHARS00 2019
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.
1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY 06-82-92
2. Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1. NYC DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1. 1,684,310.
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10. 10.
11. 11.
12. 12.
13. 13.
14. 14.
15. 15.
Total Government Grants: Total: 1,684,310.
968481 01-08-20 1019 CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2020) Page 1
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OweN J. FLANAGAN & ComMmPANY, LLP
CERTIFIED PuBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
80 EAsT 42v STREET, SUITE 2810

New York, NEwW YORK IO165 OWEN J. ELENSEEN, CRA

(1925-19986)
KEVIN C, SUNKEL, CPA (212) 682-2783 MEMBERS
AMERI N TE OF
JOHN L. CORCORAN, CPA FACSIMLE (212) 697-5843 RICAN INSTITU
MEREDITH A.F. KORN, CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC
LAUREN A. MARCIN, CPA WWW.OJFLANAGAN.COM ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Girls Incorporated of New York City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Girls Incorporated of New York City
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020,
and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Girls Incorporated of New York City as of June 30, 2020, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Girls Incorporated of New York City June 30, 2019 financial
statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements
in our report dated December 5, 2019. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information
presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, is consistent, in all material
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

(R —e)

March 24, 2021



GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2019)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Contributions receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Property, equipment and software (net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization of $223,248 and $159,241
in 2020 and 2019)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Loan payable

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Exhibit A

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2020 2019
$ 1,026,835 $ 580,671
352,578 754,791
45,407 5,407
143,303 182,310
$ 1,568,123 $ 1,623,179
$ 87,263 $ 119,962
534,887 -
622,150 119,962
727,270 1,112,257
218,703 290,960
945,973 1,403,217
$ 1,668,123 $ 1,623,179



GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

Revenue and Support

Contributions and grants
Governmental agencies

Program services

Spring benefit, net of direct expenses
Other events, net of direct expenses
Other income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenue and Support

Expenses

Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets for Year

Net Assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, End of Year

Exhibit B

Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions 2020 2019

$ 1,108,990 $ 44,903 $1,153,893 $ 1,406,981
1,684,310 - 1,684,310 1,578,013
79,876 - 79,876 64,662
127,742 - 127,742 184,272
15,943 - 15,943 23,707

22 - 22 205

117,160 (117,160) - -
3,134,043 (72,257) 3,061,786 3,257,840
2,855,391 2,855,391 2,761,784
278,711 278,711 288,554
384,928 384,928 330,117
3,519,030 3,519,030 3,380,455
(384,987) (72,257) (457,244) (122,615)
1,112,257 290,960 1,403,217 1,525,832

$ 727,270 $218,703 $ 945973 $ 1,403,217

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Exhibit C
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net Assets for Year $ (457,244) $ (122,615)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 64,007 47,437
Change in contribution receivable 402,213 284,130
Change in prepaid expenses (40,000) 2,282
Change in accounts payable
and accrued expenses (32,699) 39,593
Cash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities (63,723) 250,827
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, equipment and software (25,000) (75,768)
Cash Used in Investing Activities (25,000) (75,768)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds of loan 534,887 -
Cash Provided by Financing Activities 534,887 -
Net Increase in Cash for Year 446,164 175,059
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 580,671 405,612
Cash and cash equivalents, End of Year $ 1,026,835 $ 580,671

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Exhibit D
GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2019)

Program Management

Services and General  Fundraising 2020 2019
Salaries $ 1,981,675 $ 189,856 $ 246650 $ 2,418,181 $ 2,305,787
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 446,556 42,783 55,581 544,920 485,127
Professional fees and consultants 86,241 1,998 24,562 112,801 161,899
Audit fees - 15,401 - 15,401 18,395
Office expenses 9,936 952 24,752 35,640 34,575
Occupancy 86,485 6,327 8,219 101,031 82,471
National dues and subscriptions 15,972 189 3,448 19,609 10,315
Meals and meetings 32,296 2,698 9,431 44 425 70,371
Information technology 19,328 1,852 2,406 23,586 32,195
Insurance 26,912 2,578 3,350 32,840 21,130
Program direct expenses 89,387 - - 89,387 58,387
Event expenses - 1,376 - 1,376 5,235
Scholarships 8,150 - - 8,150 19,000
Bank and finance fees - 7,676 - 7,676 7,063
Bad debt expense - - - - 21,068
Depreciation and amortization 52,453 5,025 6,529 64,007 47,437
Total $ 2,855,391 $ 278,711 $ 384,928 $ 3,519,030 $ 3,380,455

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1 NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Girls Incorporated of New York City ("Girls Inc. NYC") is a non-profit organization dedicated to
inspiring all New York City girls to be strong, smart and bold. The primary emphasis of Girls Inc.
NYC is reaching girls of New York City, ages 6-18, in low-income communities and schools, through
partnerships and direct service programs. Girls Inc. NYC advocates for gender equity on behalf of
all girls.

Girls Inc. NYC is an independent affiliate of Girls Incorporated®, a national youth organization.

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accrual basis of accounting.
Contributions are recorded when unconditional pledges are received. Conditional pledges are
recorded upon meeting the conditions set forth by the donor. Expenses are recorded when incurred.

[n June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. ASU 2018-08 provides a framework for evaluating
whether grants and contributions should be accounted for as exchange transactions or nonexchange
transactions. ASU 2018-08 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. The
adoption of this ASU had an immaterial impact on Girls Inc. NYC's financial statements.

Girls Inc. NYC is primarily supported by contributions and grants from government agencies,
foundations, corporations and individuals.

Method of Presentation

Net assets are recorded based on donor restriction or lack thereof.

Net assets without donor restrictions are those assets which have no donor-imposed stipulations.
Contributions received with no such stipulations are recorded as net assets without donor
restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions result from contributions with donor-imposed stipulations that will
either expire due to the passage of time or actions of Girls Inc. NYC. When the donor stipulations
have been satisfied, they are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without
donor restrictions. Contributions received with donor stipulations that are met within the same fiscal
year are reported as net assets without donor restriction.

As of June 30, 2020, 93% of all unconditional promises to give are from the Girls Incorporated
national organization, one corporation, and a New York City government funder.

As of June 30, 2019, 81% of all unconditional promises to give are from the Girls Incorporated
national organization, one corporation, and a New York City government funder.

Girls Inc. NYC uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible promises to give. The
allowance is based on prior years' experience and management's analysis of specific promises
made.
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Girls Inc. NYC includes cash in checking accounts and
considers all highly liquid debt instruments, purchased with a maturity of three months or less, to be
cash equivalents.

Donated Securities

Donated securities are sold nearly immediately and considered part of operating cash. Realized
gains and losses recorded on the sales of donated securities are considered operating cash.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of the asset. Estimated useful lives are based on the following: computer
equipment - 3-5 years; software - 5 year; furniture - 3 years.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose Girls Inc. NYC to concentrations of credit and market
risk consist primarily of cash. Accounts at financial institutions are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") up to $250,000 for each bank. This risk is mitigated by maintaining
accounts with a large high-quality financial institution.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amount of revenue, support and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Tax Status
Girls Inc. NYC has been determined to be exempt from income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Itis further classified as a publicly supported organization and not a private

foundation.

Subseqguent Events

In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, Girls Inc. NYC evaluated subsequent
events after the statement of financial position date of June 30, 2020 through March 24, 2021, which
was the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing various programs and other activities has been summarized on a functional
basis on the statement of activities and on the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefitted.
Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with
any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of Girls Inc. NYC. Certain
categories of expenses are attributable to more than one program or supporting service and are
allocated on a reasonable basis which is consistently applied. Girls Inc. of NYC allocates these
expenses based on estimates of time and effort per employee and other Girls Inc. NYC resources
utilized on programmatic activities as compared to management or fundraising activities of Girls Inc.
NYC. Expenses that directly benefit a specific program or management activity are charged
accordingly.

NOTE 3 CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Unconditional contributions receivable are expected to be collected in the following fiscal year.

During fiscal year 2018, Girls Inc. NYC executed a funding agreement with a donor for $300,000 to
be paid over a three-year period. The arrangement provides for the donor the right to terminate the
agreement at any time. Due to these stipulations, the funding is recorded in the financial statements
as payments are received. As of June 30, 2020, $100,000 of the commitment was still due.

NOTE 4 SPECIAL EVENTS

During fiscal years 2020 and 2019, Girls Inc. NYC held fundraising and cultivation events and to
generate contributions and awareness of the programs offered. The income derived from the
fundraising events is reported net on the Statement of Activities. The net income from the Spring
Benefit is detailed below.

2020 2019

Spring Benefit income $152,169 $385,294
Less: direct expenses (24,427) (201,022)

$127,742 $184,272

NOTE 5 NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor purpose or time restrictions were $218,703 at June 30, 2020 and $290,960
at June 30, 2019.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 $117,160 of net assets were released from donor
restriction. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, $655,120 of net assets were released from
donor restriction.
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 6 PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE

Property, equipment and software consist of the following at June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Computer Equipment $ 39,141 $ 39,141
Software 325,000 300,000
Furniture 2410 2410

366,551 341,551
Less: accumulated depreciation 223,248 159,241

$143,303 $ 182,310

NOTE 7 UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

Girls Inc. NYC has not entered into any uncertain tax positions that would require financial
statement recognition. It is no longer subject to audit for fiscal years ended before June 30,
2017.

NOTE 8 LEASE COMMITMENT

On December 31, 2017, Girls Inc. NYC renewed an agreement with Girls Incorporated® for office
space. Future minimum commitments are as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2021 $ 56,891
2022 58,029
2023 29,302

$144,222

Total rent expense under this lease for the years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $55,868 and
$54,774, respectively.

NOTE 9 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Line of Credit

On September 28, 2017, Girls Inc. of NYC entered into a line of credit arrangement with a bank that
permits borrowings up to $100,000. The line of credit was subject to an annual service charge of
$250 and interest at the U.S. prime rate plus 1.74% on borrowings. In August of 2018, $100,000
was borrowed against the line and subsequently repaid in December 2018. In February 2020,
$100,000 was borrowed against the line which was subsequently repaid in April 2020. The line of
credit was then increased to $150,000 with the annual service charge also increased to $500, and
the interest rate was amended to U.S. prime rate plus 0.74%. As of June 30, 2020, there was no
remaining balance due on the line.
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 9 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Retirement Plan

On September 15, 2016, Girls Inc. NYC established a defined contribution retirement plan,
established under Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. Employees who have completed
90 days of service, may elect to contribute to this plan. Girls Inc. NYC's Board may elect to make
discretionary contributions to the plan. No contributions have been made to the plan during fiscal
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019.

NOTE 10 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects Girls Inc. NYC's financial assets as of June 30, 2020, reduced by amounts
not available for general expenditures within one year of the statement of financial position date
because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions. Amounts available include donor-restricted
amounts that are available for general expenditure in the following year:

Cash and cash equivalents $1,026,835
Contributions receivable 352,578
1,379,413

Net assets subject to time or purpose restriction (218,703)

Financial assets available for general expenditure
within the next 12 months $1,160,710

Management prepares a budget annually projecting planned and expected income and
expenses. The budget to actual numbers are monitored regularly throughout the year as well
as cash flow and timing of receivables. Expenses would be adjusted accordingly as needed. In
addition, as mentioned above in Note 9, Girls Inc. NYC has a line of credit of $150,000 available
to meet cash flow needs.

NOTE 11 LOAN PAYABLE

In April 2020, Girls Inc. NYC was granted a loan in the amount of $534,887, pursuant to the
Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP) under Division A, Title | of the CARES Act, which was
enacted March 27, 2020. The loan matures after two years and bears interest at a rate of 1%
per annum, payable monthly after six months. Funds from the loan may be used for payroll costs,
health care benefits, mortgage payments, rent, utilities, and interest on other debt obligations
incurred after February 15, 2020. Under the terms of the PPP, certain amounts of the loan may
be forgiven if they are used for qualifying expenses as described in the CARES Act. Girls Inc.
NYC believes that the entire loan amount has been used for qualifying expenses and, as of the
date of this report, is in the process of applying for loan forgiveness.
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GIRLS INCORPORATED OF NEW YORK CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 12 COVID-19

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the incidence of COVID-19 to be a
pandemic and New York City schools were closed through June 2020 for in person classes. As
a result, the fiscal year 2020 Spring Benefit became a virtual event, and the Girls Inc. NYC
programs were moved on line. In fiscal year 2021 so far events and programming have also
been conducted virtually. During the course of this pandemic, Girls Inc. NYC has been continuing
to experience disruption in operations. Due to the ongoing changes in financial and operating
conditions, an estimate of the total financial effect due to the outbreak, if any, cannot be
determined as this time.
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